



## Community Association

### ***Meeting Minutes***

April 10, 2013

#### **I. Call to order**

Ayah Stretch called to order the meeting for the Fairwinds Community Association at 7:30 on April 10 at the Sobeys in Stittsville.

#### **II. Roll call**

Ayah Stretch conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: See Appendix 1 - 12 people

#### **III. Approval of Agenda**

Ginger Newman approved the Agenda and Katie Young seconded the motion

#### **IV. Meeting Minutes from Previous Meeting**

- a) Ayah Explained that further minutes will be approved at the next meeting, thus said March Minutes need to be approved by Councillor Qadri and then posted.

#### **V. Updates**

- a) Easter Egg Hunt - success. - Ayah Stretch
  - Would like to make some changes to accommodate older and younger children.
  - more Volunteers next year - someone to hide eggs constantly
  - had a lot of donations and need to post a Thank You
- b) Garage Sale - David Raftus
  - 17 People signed up however much more will participate
  - Warren at Food Basics to donate room for signs
  - Chris Griffin will design the Flyer
  - Scott Brown will Talk with Give More Printing to print off signs
- c) Clean Up the Capital - Katie Young
  - Need to have 3 People as location "go to's"
  - Have a thank you afterward for Children participating.
  - Contact Tim Horton's for Donuts and Coffee
  - go pick up Grabbers for Children to make it fun
- d) Slow Down Campaign - Katie Young
  - Petition is made however response from Facebook page was not favourable. Give time of Parking Issue first.

- Will continue to advertise
- e) Neighbourhood Watch - Scott Brown
  - Scott has made contact with the Police Officer in charge
  - All meetings take place on last Thursday of every month
  - It will take a couple months to get going need more volunteers and a main coordinator to attend all meetings

## **VI. Discussions of Issues**

- a) Replanting of Trees behind Brigatine - Scott Brown
  - On going issue will keep us informed on what is happening
- b) Facebook Page V. Form on website for issue discussion - Ayah Stretch
  - need to keep all comments positive and needs more monitoring as issues are getting much more heated
  - need to make a banner on code of conduct
  - Warn first, then delete people who are not following code of conduct
- c) Parking Issues - Katie Young
  - The only way By law would make a street No Parking would be if bus drivers or garbage collection would file complaints
  - By law Awareness Campaign -
    1. will make an Information Page on the web page
    2. Councillor Qadri will be doing a door to door Campaign and will be helping with informing residents
    3. Will continue to discuss at next meeting
- d) Adding more space on front yards for parking - Katie Young
  - It is against By- Law
  - Will post information on the Web page about the Encroachment By law

## **VII. Shad Qadri's News**

- a) Palladium Auto park adjacent to Scotia Bank proposal
  - Small Hotels and some restaurants - waiting on zoning
  - Concept Drawings may be presented at next meeting for our input
- b) New concept plan for the street development area for the Brigantine area
  - Shad handed out a new plan design and is waiting on which plan will be chosen and who will pay but will be started in the Spring

## **VIII. Meeting Adjourned at 9:08**

Minutes submitted by: Catherine Young

Minutes approved by: 1)

2)

Appendix 1

Katie Young

Ayah Stretch

Glen Gower

Scott Brown

David Raftus

Councillor Qadri

Holly Bartley

Ginger Newman

Matthew Manship

Grahm Hine

Kim Hine

Jennifer Holmes

Jennifer Priveur

Mike DeGreef